GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy
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Manager, Facility Licensing

3901 Castle Hayne Road

P.O. Box 780
Wilmington, NC 28402
SPM 16-049 U
(910) 819-5950
November 18, 2016 scott.murray @ge.com
Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
Attn: Document Control Desk
Subject: Request to Withdraw GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas L.L.C (GEH) Vallecitos

Facility Licensee Contact List
References: 1) DPR-1, Docket 50-018 (VBWR)
2) DR-10, Docket 50-183 (EVESR)
3) TR-1, Docket 50-070 (GETR)
4) R-33, Docket 50-073 (NTR)
5) SNM 960, Docket 70-754
6) Letter S.P. Murray to NRC Document Control Desk, VNC Facility Licensee
Contact List, 11/9/16

GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas, LLC (GEH) hereby requests withdrawal of the VNC Facility
Licensee Contact list that was provided to NRC for informational purposes on November 9, 2016
(Reference 6). As a result, GEH also requests that any additional copies of this Licensee Contact list
possessed by NRC be destroyed.

If you have any questions concerning this request, please call me at (910) 819-5950.

Smcerely,

Scott P, Murray, Mana €T,
Facility Licensing

Commitments: None
Attachments: None

Cc: D. Hardesty, NRC NRR, Washington, DC
0. Font, NRC NRR, Washington, DC
J. Parrott, NRC NMSS Washington, DC
O. Siurano, NRC NMSS Washington, DC
R. Browder, NRC Region IV, Arlington, TX
J. Whitten, NRC Region IV, Arlington, TX



